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February 5,  l |ggz

tlark Davles, Exeeutlve Dlreetor
Temporary cornmission on-iocat Government Ethles
235 Mamaroneck Avenue
S u i t e  4 O O
Whi te  P la lns ,  New york  10605

Dear  Mr .  Dav les !

As discussed, enclosed ls our recent correspondence wlth Governorcuomo I  s of f ice.  Al though you stated that the Temporaryconmisslon does not handl l  mit ters tnvotvlnq t t re J"di ; i ; ;y ;perhaps the Ethics eommlsslon ls ln a posl t lJn a;  address theser ious derel iet lons of  the New York sta€e Board of  Elect lons inwhol ly refusing to exereize l ts mandate under the Elect lon Lawand pro tec t  the  c l tLzens  o f  the  N ln th  Jud lc ta l  o ls t r tc t .

r -  wo-uld apprecl : te your thoughts as to how best to taekle th lsabso lu te ly  scanda lous  s i tua t lon .
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Enc losures :

( a )  L o / 2 4 / e L  l t r
( b )  I o / 3 I / e r  l t r
( c )  1 2 / I e / s l  1 t r

Yours for  ethlcs J_n government,

ELENA RUTH SASSOWER
C o o r d l _ n a t o r ,  N l n t h J u d l c i a l  C o m m l t t e e

Governor Cuorno
Governor euomo
Governor Cuomo
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